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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 ON INVITATION TO BID ITB20DB-126 

 

TITLE:  Two (2) Airboats and Trailers for the UF Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants 

Graphics 
 

 

This addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above mentioned 

project as though it had been issued at the same time and incorporated integrally therewith. Where 

provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original Contract 

documents, this addendum shall govern and take precedence. Bidders are hereby notified that they 

shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum. 

 

NOTES: 
 

 

1. See attached page of answers to vendor’s questions and request for clarification. 

 

 

  

 

 

Debbie Berrier 

Procurement Agent II 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM 1 AND RETURN WITH 

YOUR BID.  FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM COULD 

CONSTITUTE REJECTION OF YOUR BID. 

 

          

VENDOR NAME 

 

          

VENDOR ADDRESS 

 

          

SIGNATURE 



Vendor Questions for ITB20DB-126 – Two (2) Airboats and Trailers for the UF Center for 

Aquatic and Invasive Plants 
 

Q1: Please clarify if both boats will be delivered to the University’s campus in Gainesville, FL? 

A1: Yes, both boats will be delivered to the Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants. 

 

Q2: Please clarify payments? Will payment be made after each airboat is delivered and accepted?  Or will 

both airboats have to be delivered and accepted before payment is made?   

A2: A payment can be made after each airboat is delivered. 

 

Q3: What would be the time frame for payment?   

A3: This will be determined on how the vendor is set up. UF generally has vendors set up on net30/ 30 

days from date that invoices are received.  

 

Q4: Please provide specifications on the spray system so that rear seat stand will accommodate spray 

system.  Provide pictures if possible.  Is the basket under the rear seat needed as it might be difficult to fill 

spray tank? 

A4: The dimensions needed are as followed: 

Width – 38” 

Height – 26” 

Length – 36” 

Pictures shown have a 50 gal spray rig.  Pictures show tank is forward and engine is in the rear, however 

these will need to be reversed on the new boats.  With switching spray rig and engine around the basket 

under the rear seat can be eliminated to accommodate filling the tank. 
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